
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

October 16, 2019–8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex

3363 West Park Place, Room 104
             
1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness  
 

3. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 

 

4. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.  
 

5. Approval of Resume Minutes.  
 

A.   Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the September 18, 2019 Board of
Adjustment Meeting.

 

6. Consideration of the following cases:  
 

A.   Case No.: CU-2019-10 
Address: 2115 Herman Street
Request: Conditional use to allow for a salvage yard
Requested by: Buddy Page, Agent for Northern Horizons, LLC,Owner

 

B.   Case No.: 
Address: 5047 Challenger Way
Request: Reduced setback to two feet for pool enclosure
Requested by: John and Veronique Landis, Owners

 

7. Discussion Items.  
 

8. Old/New Business.  
 

9. Announcement.  



9. Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday,
November 20, 2019 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office
Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

 

10. Adjournment.  
 



   
Board of Adjustment   5. A.           
Meeting Date: 10/16/2019  

Attachments
Draft September 18, 2019 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD September 18, 2019

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 A.M. – 9:25 A.M.)

Present: Bill Stromquist   
  Jennifer Rigby   
  Michael Godwin   
  Walker Wilson   
Absent: Auby Smith
  Judy Gund
  Willie Kirkland, Jr.
Staff Present: Allyson Lindsay, Urban Planner II

Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning
Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
Juan Lemos, Senior Planner, Planning & Zoning
Kayla Meador, Sr Office Assistant
Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff
Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 
  Motion by Board Member Jennifer Rigby, Seconded by Board Member Michael

Godwin 

Motion was made to accept the September 18, 2019 BOA meeting packet. 
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement. 
 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Walker Wilson, Seconded by Board Member Michael



  Motion by Vice Chairman Walker Wilson, Seconded by Board Member Michael
Godwin 

The Clerk provided proof of publication and motion was made to accept. 
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

5.  Approval of Resume Minutes.
 

A.     Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the July 17, 2019 Board of Adjustment
Meeting.

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Walker Wilson, Seconded by Board Member Jennifer

Rigby 
Motion was made to approve the July 17, 2019 BOA Resume Meeting Minutes.
  

  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

0.     Case No.: CU-2019-10 
Address: 2115 Herman Street
Request: Conditional use to allow for a salvage yard
Requested by: Buddy Page, Agent for Northern Horizons, LLC,Owner

  

 
  Motion by Board Member Michael Godwin, Seconded by Vice Chairman

Walker Wilson 

Motion was made to continue Case CU-2019-10 to next month's meeting. 
  Vote: 3 - 1 Approved
 

Voted No: Board Member Jennifer Rigby 
 

7.  Discussion Items.
 

8.  Old/New Business.
 

9.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October 16,
2019 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room 104,
3363 West Park Place.

 

10.  Adjournment.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. A.           
Meeting Date: 10/16/2019  
CASE: CU-2019-10
APPLICANT: Buddy Page, Agent for Northern Horizons, LLC, Owner 

ADDRESS: 2115 Herman Ave 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 09-2S-30-1100-000-153  
ZONING DISTRICT: HC/LI, Heavy Commercial Light Industrial

district  

FUTURE LAND USE: Com, Commercial  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: Palafox 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
Conditional use to allow for a salvage yard in HC/LI zoning.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section:3-2.11(c)(5).c

c. Salvage yards not otherwise requiring approval as solid waste processing facilities.

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner
that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The surrounding properties are zoned HC/LI with both commercial and residential uses.
Site photos show the appearance of building material, trucks, heavy equipment and
accessory structures stored on site.  The proposed use is more intense than the
residential uses in the area and may not be compatible with the neighborhood.

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted
levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed
use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The applicant has stated that although there currently are no water, electric and sewer
facilities on the parcel, they are available.  If development is proposed utility capacity
would still need to be reviewed and approved through the Site Plan Review Process.



CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience, efficient
traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

It appears there is an existing driveway along Herman Ave. There are no measurements
at this time regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety, on-site parking and loading, or
emergency vehicle access. Staff does not have enough information to make a
recommendation on this criterion.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate
unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other
nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The site is surrounded by parcels that are residential, vacant and commercial. Staff does
not have enough information to determine if there will be unreasonable nuisances or
hazards for the adjoining properties. The proposed commercial use is more intense than
the residential in the area. 

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for functional
access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The applicant states solid waste service is available for the subject property.

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

There was not enough information provided on the drawing to determine if this criterion
will be met.
The project will need to be approved through the Site Plan Review Process and meet
the following Design Manual (DSM) criteria.
DSM 2-2 Landscape areas and quantities. 

2-2.1 Parcel total. No parcel shall provide less than 15 percent landscape area,
regardless of the minimum pervious lot coverage required by the applicable zoning



district. On-site permeable retention/detention ponds and permeable swales qualify as
landscape area if their maximum depths are no more than three feet and their side
slopes are no steeper than 2:1 (horizontal to vertical).
 
2-2.3 Buffers. Based on broad land use categories, where a proposed new use or
expanding existing use is likely to adversely impact an adjoining use, a landscape buffer
is required to minimize or eliminate those impacts. The buffer shall protect the lower
intensity use from the higher intensity use and provide an aesthetically attractive barrier
between the uses. It shall function to reduce or eliminate incompatibility between uses
such that the long-term continuation of either use is not threatened by impacts from the
other. Buffers shall be provided according to the following standards: 

Required by use. The character of adjoining land uses primarily determines the type of
buffering required.

a.

1. Residential and non-residential. All residential uses shall be buffered from all
non-residential uses, other than passive recreation, conservation, or agricultural uses,
according to the buffer types established in this section and following non-residential
categories:
 
a. Heavy commercial and industrial. Heavy commercial and industrial uses consistent
with the Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial (HC/LI) and Industrial (Ind) zoning
districts shall provide a Type-C buffer supplemented with an opaque fence or wall.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will
be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area,
especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The applicant intends to have a sign and exterior lights on the property which will be
reviewed during the Site Plan review process. Given that there are some residential
uses in the area, lighting should be shielded and directed inward.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear adequate
to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk, height, open
space and aesthetic considerations .

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Based on the applicant's submitted plan, the size, shape and location of the parcel
appear to be able to accommodate the proposed use and required buffering.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use



Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

This site is located within the Palafox CRA. That district imposes site and building
requirements for non-residential uses related to structure height, materials, setbacks,
facades, natural features, landscaping, signs, lighting, parking, and buffering of outdoor
storage. CRA staff will review this project by those standards as part of the site plan
review process.

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff finds the project does not meet all criteria for compatibility with the surrounding
properties, therefore, staff recommends denial.

BOA DECISION

Attachments
Working Case File



CU-2019-10 



E TEXAR DR

N
R

ST

L ENOX PKWY

N 
L 

ST

N 
V  

ST

N S ST

MA SSACHU SETTS AVE

PEAG LER

PLAZA
RD

MA
TT

HE
W

L N

M ISSION
RD

N 
R 

ST

MARKET ST

S YCAMORE
DR

N
PA

C E
BL

VD
N 

M 
ST

RHYTHM ST

MULBERRY

ST

H ICKORY ST

SPRUCE
ST

N 
Z 

ST

W FAI RFIEL D DR

N 
N 

ST

LANSDOWNE

AVE

ERRES S
BLV D

W CROSS ST

W SCOTT ST

N
D

ST

W 41ST
LN

COOKS
CTTRUMAN

CT

BELAIR
RD

LURTON ST

N 
G 

ST

N 
Y 

ST
N 

X 
ST

N 
F 

ST

ST MARY AVE

N
PALAFOX ST

W
ES

T
P A

R K
PL

N
R

ST

N
U

ST

MELODY LN

N 
B 

ST

W LEONARD ST

E FAIRFIELD DR

E
MON TC LA IR

R D

ROCHELLE DR

FRANKLIN
AVE

ANDREW AVE

NORR IS AVE

W HATTON ST

N 
Q 

ST

W HATTONST

N 
J

ST

W HAYES ST

ST JO SEPH
AVE

W HAYES ST

W SCOT T ST

ST CAT HERINE AVE

W CROSS ST

ST M ARY
AVE

W CROSS ST
ST JOSEPHAVE

W LEONARD ST

W SCOT T ST

W F ISHER ST

W F ISHER ST

W BAARS ST

N 
T 

ST

W YONGE ST

W CROSS
ST

N 
E 

ST

OL
D

FA
IR

F I
EL

D
DR

KELLY
AVE

EL  PASO
CIR

W FAIRF IELD DR

PASCO ST

N W
 ST

BEGGS L N

W TEXAR DR

E
FA

I R
FI

EL
D

DR

N 
M ST

N 
P 

ST

N 
H 

ST

MELODY LN

WFISHER
ST

SANTA
FE CIR

W 42ND LN

TRUMAN AVE

DELAN O ST

BAYLISS CT

W LORETTA ST

BEGGSLN

L UKE ST

W YONGE ST

DELANO ST

CLAY STCL AY ST

TOWN ST

W HERMAN AVE

HILL  DR

M
CCOY

DR

JOHNGRAY R D

COONS AVE

E HERMAN

AVE

N 
L 

ST

W
AREHOUSE

LN

PEARL AVE

N P ST

CLARINDA LN

M ICHA EL DR

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

CU-2019-10
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



W HERMAN AVE

HC/LI
HC/LI HC/LI

HC/LI
HC/LI

HC/LI

HC/LI

HC/LI

Pub
W F AIRF IELD DR

N 
PA

CE
 B

LV
D

N 
R 

ST

N S  ST

N 
R 

ST

N 
Q 

ST

N 
T 

ST

N 
Q 

ST

N 
P  

ST

DELANO ST

W F AIRFIELD DR

N R ST

N 
M 

ST

DELANO ST

CLAY ST
CL AY ST

TOWN ST

W HERMAN AVE

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

CU-2019-10
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



W HERMAN AVE

C C

C
C

C

C

C

C

P
W F AIRF IELD DR

N 
PA

CE
 B

LV
D

N 
R 

ST

N S  ST

N 
R 

ST

N 
Q 

ST

N 
T 

ST

N 
Q 

ST

N 
P  

ST

DELANO ST

W F AIRFIELD DR

N R ST

N 
M 

ST

DELANO ST

CLAY ST
CL AY ST

TOWN ST

W HERMAN AVE

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

CU-2019-10
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



W HERMAN AVE

PALAFOX

ENGLEWOODENGLEWOOD

PALAFOX

PALAFOX

PALAFOX

PALAFOX

W F AIRF IELD DR

N 
PA

CE
 B

LV
D

N 
R 

ST

N S  ST

N 
R 

ST

N 
Q 

ST

N 
T 

ST

N 
Q 

ST

N 
P  

ST

DELANO ST

W F AIRFIELD DR

N R ST

N 
M 

ST

DELANO ST

CLAY ST
CL AY ST

TOWN ST

W HERMAN AVE

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

CU-2019-10
CRA MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



N 
Q 

ST

W HERMAN AVE

TOWN ST

N 
PA

CE
 B

LV
D

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 100 200 300

Ft

CU-2019-10
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



Public Hearing sign



Looking onto subject parcel 
from easterly access point 



Looking onto subject property 
from one access point 



Another view looking onto subject parcel



Looking north across Herman St 
from subject parcel driveway 



Looking northwest from subject parcel 



Looking west along Herman St from subject parcel



Looking southwest at 
adjacent parcel 



Looking east along Herman St toward Pace Blvd 



From: Buddy Page
To: Horace L Jones; Andrew D. Holmer; Allyson Lindsay
Subject: BOA statement
Date: Friday, October 11, 2019 10:08:00 AM

Mr. Jones, please provide this statement to the Board of Adjustment identifying proposed uses for
property located at 2100 Herman Street, Pensacola, Florida, property parcel no.09-2S-30-1100-000-
153. The owner proposes to use the property for equipment storage, offices and a maintenance
building. The owner is not seeking and will not use the property for materials processing of any kind
including  recycling  yard and land clearing debris, including metal, concrete, asphalt and the like nor
storage of inoperable automobiles. Please contact me if you have any questions or require anything
further. Thank you. Buddy
 
 
Wiley C."Buddy" Page, MPA, APA
Professional Growth Management Services, LLC
Land Use  Zoning  Litigation Support  Due Diligence
5337 Hamilton Lane -  Pace, Florida 32571
Cell 850.232.9853  -  budpage1@att.net 
 

mailto:budpage1@att.net
mailto:HLJONES@myescambia.com
mailto:ADHOLMER@myescambia.com
mailto:malindsay@myescambia.com


l&ia^* fyP&4

Last Updated: 06/21/18

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595"3481
httr>://mvescambia.com/business/ds

Board of Adjustment Application

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY -Case Humher.CO-lClg^Accepted bv.lL BOA Meeting: 2lMU$

Conditional Use Request for; ^xsu. V/&:q^ \J<Lrcb
Variance Request" for:

1. Contact Information:

A. Property Owner/Applicant: Northern Horizons, LLC

Mailing Address: Box 1144 Gulf Breeze, Florida 32562

Business Phone:

Email:

Cell:

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable): Wiley C'Buddy" Page

Mailing Address: 5337 Hamilton Lane Pace, Florida 32571

Business Phone:

Email:

850 232-9853 Cell: 850 232-9853

budpage1@att.net

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each ov/ner must

completeanAgentAffidavit. Application willbe voided if changes to thisapplication arefound.

2. Property Information:

A. Existing Street Address: 2115 Herman Street Pensacola

Parcel ID (s):
09-2S-30-1100-000-153

B. Total acreage of the subject property: 0.9240 ac

C. Existing Zoning: HC/LI

FLU Category: Comm

D. Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain):
Equipment and materials storage

E. Sanitary Sewer: X Septic:

























HERMAN STREET ^HIRdJ bOx RAN

N

MAVERICK DEMOLITION

•!- " 'I3&.4S' ^^T^

o DCNCTISTK"



   
Board of Adjustment   6. B.           
Meeting Date: 10/16/2019  
CASE: V-2019-05
APPLICANT: John and Veronique Landis, Owners 

ADDRESS: 5047 Challenger Way 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 23-3S-31-2050-013-001  
ZONING DISTRICT: HDR, High Density Residential district  
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-S, Mixed-Use Suburban

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED VARIANCE:
The applicant is requesting a variance to reduce the required rear yard setback of 5 feet
to 2 feet to allow for an accessory structure.

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as amended),
Sec. 4-7.3 Accessory uses and structures.
(b) Specific uses and structures.
(10) Swimming pool enclosures. Screened enclosures for swimming pools may be
erected no closer than five feet from the rear or side property line. No pool enclosure
shall be allowed on any easement unless authorized by the grantee of the easement
through an encroachment agreement.

CRITERIA

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.3

CRITERION (1)
Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or
building and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings in the same
zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Staff finds that there are no special conditions or circumstances peculiar to the land,
structure or building. Review of the adjacent and surrounding properties and structures
shows an average lot size and shape as compared, with similar structures and buildings.
 

CRITERION (2)
The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant.



The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Based upon information from the submitted application it appears that special conditions
and circumstances do not result from actions by the applicant. The pool structure was
constructed in 1992 and no pool enclosure was anticipated at the time of construction.
The lip of the pool is 5 feet from the rear property line which meets the setback
requirements for accessory structures.There are no restrictions on the plat that would
prohibit the construction of the pool enclosure in the 5 foot rear setback area. However,
there is a 10 foot utility easement of the side of the property that has been impacted by a
deck. The applicant has indicated on the site plan that the deck structure will be
removed. See Exhibit A and site plan submitted by the applicant.

CRITERION (3)
Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that
is denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or structures in the
same zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Granting of the variance as requested will not confer on the applicant any special
privileges that are not available to all property owners in the County.

CRITERION (4)
Strict application of the provisions of the land development code would deprive the
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district
under the terms of the land development code and would create an unnecessary and
undue hardship on the applicant.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Strict application of the provisions of the LDC would not deprive the applicant of rights
commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district and would not create
an unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant.

CRITERION (5)
The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the reasonable use
of the land, building or structure.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The variance requested is the minimum allowance to make possible the reasonable use
of the existing land, building, or structure.

CRITERION (6)
The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and purpose of the



The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and purpose of the
land development code and that such variance will not be injurious to the area or
otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

FINDING-OF-FACT

Granting of the variance will not be injurious to the area or otherwise detrimental to
public welfare.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
STAFF RECOMMENDS

There appears to be no substantial hardship associated with the requested variance and
recommends denial. 

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS:

Attachments
Working Case File
Exhibit A



V-2019-05



CH
AN

DE
LL

E 
DR

CO
BI

A
ST

PALM
LAKE DR

CH
AL

LE
NG

ER
 W

AY

BALSA CT

CH
AL

LE
NG

ER
W

AY

CORSAIR DR

BEARCAT CT

GULF BEACH HWY

SANDCLIFF DR

CACAO LN

BARTRAM LN

BA
LF

OU
R 

PL

SE
A 

OA
TS

 D
R

AVIA LN

NA
SS

AU
 S

T

CO
BI

A 
ST

KE
NN

SI
NG

TO
N

PL

NAPLES DR

CH
AN

DE
LL

E 
DR

BONITA DR

ELECTRA LN

DUNDEE DR

FIREFLY DR

CLEAR
LAKE DR

FLAMINGO
ST

NASSAU ST

JE
NN

Y 
LN

FERDINAND DR

GRUMANN DR

DAUNTLESS DR

CHANDELLE LA
KE DR

PA
LM

 L
AK

E 
DR

CHANTICLEER DR

CARSON DR

SEAGLADE DR

CH
AN

DE
LL

E 
CI

R

0 500 1,000 1,500
Ft

V-2019-05
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Caleb MacCartee

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD



CH
AN

DE
LL

E
DR

SEAGLADE DR

CH
AL

LE
NG

ER
 W

AY
CH

AL
LE

NG
ER

W
AY

CH
AL

LE
NG

ER
W

AY
CH

AL
LE

NG
ER

 W
AY

NAPLES DR

CORSAIR DR

BEARCATCT

AVIA LN

CO
BI

A 
ST

COBIA ST

CH
AN

DE
LL

E 
DR

ELECTRA LN

CHANDELLE LA
KE DR

FIREFLY DR

CLEAR LAKE DR

JE
NN

Y 
LN

GULF BEACH HWY

BONITA DR

CARSON DR

GRUMANN DR

DAUNTLESS DR

PA
LM

 L
AK

E 
DR

CH
AN

DE
LL

E 
CI

R

LDR

LDR
LDR

HDR

LDR

HDR

HDR

HDR

HDR

HDR

HDR

HDR

LDR

LDR

LDR

Con

HDR

HDR

HDR

HDR

LDR

LDR

Com

LDR

HDR

HDR

HDR

HDR

HDR

MDR

HDR

LDR

LDR

0 200 400 600 800
Ft

V-2019-05
500' RADIUS ZONING MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Caleb MacCartee

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD



CH
AN

DE
LL

E
DR

SEAGLADE DR

CH
AL

LE
NG

ER
 W

AY
CH

AL
LE

NG
ER

W
AY

CH
AL

LE
NG

ER
W

AY
CH

AL
LE

NG
ER

 W
AY

NAPLES DR

CORSAIR DR

BEARCATCT

AVIA LN

CO
BI

A 
ST

COBIA ST

CH
AN

DE
LL

E 
DR

ELECTRA LN

CHANDELLE LA
KE DR

FIREFLY DR

CLEAR LAKE DR

JE
NN

Y 
LN

GULF BEACH HWY

BONITA DR

CARSON DR

GRUMANN DR

DAUNTLESS DR

PA
LM

 L
AK

E 
DR

CH
AN

DE
LL

E 
CI

R

CON

MU-S

MU-S
MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S
MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-SMU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

0 200 400 600 800
Ft

V-2019-05
FUTURE LAND USE MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Caleb MacCartee

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD



CHANDELLE
CIR

CH
AL

LE
NG

ER
 W

AY
CH

AL
LE

NG
ER

 W
AY

DAUNTLESS DR

CORSAIR DR

CH
AN

DE
LL

E 
DR

FDOT

0 50 100 150
Ft

V-2019-05
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Caleb MacCartee

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD



Public Hearing Sign



Looking onto subject parcel



Looking north along 
Challenger Way



Looking across from site



Looking south from Challenger Way




















	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Att1_Draft September 18, 2019 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes
	CU-2019-10
	Att1_Working Case File
	CU-2019-10
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	CRA map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Application
	Tax Deed
	Division of Corporation
	Proof of Ownership
	Boundary Survey
	Site Plan 

	V-2019-05
	Att1_Working Case File
	V-2019-05
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Areial Map
	Photos
	Application
	Letter from Chevalier HOA
	Boundary Survey
	Warranty Deed
	2018 Escambia County Tax Collector Info

	Att2_Exhibit A

